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From: Jim Miller
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: JARPA
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:34:45 AM


Thanks Dusty,  Will probably be bringing this in tomorrow.
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:21 AM
To: Jim Miller
Subject: JARPA
 
Mr. Miller,
Attached is a version of the JARPA, with some comments that should help in obtaining the needed
information. Thank you for your time,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Jim Miller
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: JARPA
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:36:40 PM


Dusty,  I just talked to the Raybons and they can sign off on the application tomorrow...I’ll probably
bring it in Friday.  So no more fees right?
 
Jim
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 8:31 AM
To: Jim Miller
Subject: RE: JARPA
 
Jim,
 
We’re most likely not doing an HPA, so that should not be necessary. The application needs the
lat/long coordinates, which I was able to look up on Google Earth. Those are 47.209044,
-121.083730. Otherwise, it looks good.
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 


From: Jim Miller [mailto:jbt@fairpoint.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: JARPA
 
Hi Dusty,  Can you look this over before I print and have the owners sign.  Also, Do we need the $150
fee to WDFW requested in section 10?
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:42 PM
To: Jim Miller
Subject: RE: JARPA
 
That should do. Once we have the JARPA, I can deem this one complete and get the comment period
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rolling.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: JARPA
 
Hi Dusty,  Take a look and let me know if this will meet the site plan/profile need.  There are two
pages.
 


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
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